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TW ar SET 

THR DISPATCH. 

FOR SALE 
AT 

BARGAIN. 
One Second-Hand 

WELL 
DRILLING 

MAGHINE, 
WITH ENGINE 

AND BOILER. 

R. K. JONES. 
Woodstock, po. 17, 1896. 

A BAD FIT 
IS TO BE AVOIDED! 

T. L. McRAE, 
Merchant Tailor, 

Is conducting the business carried on for 

many years past by the late J. B. McRae 
at the old stand. 

LATEST NEW YORK FASHIONS 
Received Momthly. 

Work done Promptly and Thoroughly 

Mr. McRae respectfully solicits the patron- 
age of all old, and as many new customers as 
are willing to give him a trial. 

U. R. Hanson 
Desires to announce to the 
Public that he has arriving 
each week at his warehouse 
fresh from Boston, the fol- 
lowing: 

Oranges, 

Bananas, 

ILexmmons, 

and all other Fruits in their 
season. Also, in stock: 

Nuts, Cigars, Confectionery, 

Dates and Apples. 

Sold to the trade only. Small 
profits and prompt payment 
1s our motto. 

U. R. HANSON, Auctioneer, Com. Agent. 
Woodstock, March 24, 1896. 

. CONDITION els, fever, worms, 
rough hair cured POWDER 
by the 

THE OLD PARISH OF NORTHAMPTON 

AND ITS VIONITY. 

[~o. 78.] 

The original parish of Northampton ex- 

tended down the river as far as the mouth of 

the Nacawick. The first settlers in the low- 

er part of the parish were some of the dis- 

banded Queen's Rangers. Capt. John Whit- 

lock, Quarter Master, Wm. McLaughlan, 

John Simcoe McLaughlan, Richard Stears, 
John Kenney, and John Thornton of this 

corps had grants just above the Nacawick 
and a number of others had grants in the 

parish of Queensbury just below. The 

principal man in this section of the country 
at the time of its first settlement was Lieut. 

Col. Richard Armstrong of the Queen’s 

Rangers. He received quite a large grant of 

land at the mouth of the Nacawick where he 

built a saw and grist mill. Some years later 

he removed to Fredericton, and in 1798 

advertised his property at the Nacawick for 

sale. Itmcluded a saw and grist mill in 

good repair a dwelling house and twenty 

acres of cleared land. Lieut. Col. Armstrong 

re-entered the service and became Major 

General. Among the other officers of the 

Queen’s Rangers in the vicnity were Captains 

Daniel Morehouse snd KEneas Shaw, who 

lived in Queensbury, and Capt. John McKay 

who lived a few miles above the Nacawick in 

Northampton. 

Above the lands reserved for the Queen's 

Rangers on the east side of the St. John 

there was a tract resecved for the Penn- 

sylvania Loyalists. This corps was largely 

reduced in numbers when it arrived in New 

Brunswick and the only members apparently 

who became permanent settlers on their 

lands were Sergt. William Guerrier, (whose 

name is preserved in Guerriers Creek) 

Jonathan Roberts, John Miller and Michael 

Linnentine. The vacant lots in their grant 

were gradually taken up by others. Among 

the first to come were Capt. John McKay, 

William Burns, James Sheehan, Amos 

Brooks, Abner Brooks,and Matthew Phillips. 

Proceeding up the river we shall find that 

the lands were gradually taken up by new- 

comers some of whom came over from the 

Woodstock side of the nver. At first there 

were distances of several miles here and 

there without any settlers. Beyond the 

settlers in the lower part of the parish (now 

Southampton) there was a tract without 

houses up to Meductic island where we find 

another group namely, William Grant, John 

Jenings, John Wiggins, David Newman, 

Jacob Tompkins, Thos. Woolverton and John 

Then came another interval up 

to about opposite the Woodstock parish 

church where we have Samuel Rice Raymond, 

Thomas Fowler, Wm. Tyron Fowler, John 

Short, Thomas Stanley and John Stauley. 

Opposite Bull’s Island 1630 acres are marked 

in the old plan as reserved ‘‘for public use,” 

above this vacant tract came Anthony Baker, 

Wm. Symonds, Wm. Bell,and John Ramsay. 

The principle business centre at first was 

naturally about the mills at Nacawick, but 

the upper part of the parish gradually filled 

up, more particularly as the roads were im- 

proved. When the Rev. John Beardsley 

came up the river in 1789 he called at the 

houses of many of the settlers in Northampton 

and baptized upwards of forty persons, 

(children and adults) in the famil'es of Dr. 

John Larlee, James Craig, Wm. Gurrier, 

Peter Newton, Alexander Bate, Wm. Mec- 

Laughlan, Anthony Manuel, Christopher 

Ferro, John Tompkins, Wm. Hudgins, Jacob 

Tompkins, Joseph Cunliffe and Richard 

Stears. Among the other early settlers of 

Northampton were John Brown, James 

Dyer, Samuel Payne, Samuel Merril, Arden 

Dickenson, Doctor John Larlee, Charles 

Connell, Jeremiah Hopkins, Alexander Sharp 

Tamberlane Campbell, Alexander Kearney 

and Robert Phillips. 

After the close of the American war of 

1812 the government began to bestir itself to 

promote the settlement of the upper St. John 

by free grants to emigrants and by the ex- 

penditure of considerable sums on the con- 

struction of roads. In 1816 Major Daniel 

Morehouse, Thomas C. Lee and George D. 

Berton as supervisors of the road ‘‘from 

Fredericton towards Canada” expended over 
£3000 1n making roads and building bridges, 

and large sums were voted the two years 

Hillsgrove. 

following. The road was divided into two 
districts such as from Nacawick to Captain 

McKay's, Capt. McKay's to Joseph 

Wooverton’s, from Joseph Woolverton’s to 

Robert Phillips’, from Robert Phillips’ to 

Lawrence Wiltsey's, from Lawrence Wiltsey's 

to Benjamin Stickney’s, from Benjamin 

Stickney’s to Kearney’s mill. and so on. In 

1818 the roads were still in a pretty bad con- 

dition and Major Morehouse reported that 

for three miles below the Nacawick the road 

through the woods was merely cut out and 

the ground very rocky and bad; it would re- 

quire £200 to make it passable for summer 

travel. He proposed a stone causeway at 

the mouth of the Nacawick where it would 

be difficult to build and secure a bridge. At 

the Meductic falls he says there are three 

miles of the worst ground in all the country 

to make a road and it must be a matter of 

great expense. From Matthew Phillips’ to 

J. Tompkins’ the road is bad, three miles of 

it without an inhabitant. From Tompkins’ 

to the ferry at Woolvertons the road is good; 

at that point it ends in Northampton and 

crosses into Woodstock. Major General 

Smyth took much interest in the opening up 

of a road of communication to Quebec and 

the supervisors Messrs. Morehouse, Lee and 

Berton pushed on the work as the funds 

placed at their disposal admitted. The 

primitive condition of the settlements at that 

time is indicated by the fact that about £20 

annually was paid for cutting out Windfalls 

on the road from Fredericton to the Canada 

line. Some of the large streams such as the 

Nacawick, Maduxnakic and Aroostook were 

not bridged for many years. 

A few words are now in order 

the more prominent of the early Northamp- 

ton settlers. Capt. John McKay, the first 

magistrate of the parish, married a sister of 

Chief Justice Saunders, who was a brother 

officer in the Queen's Rangers. She survived 

her husband and died at Northampton in 

1822. Capt. McKay frequently attended the 

court of sessions of the Peace in Fredericton. 

He also officiated occasionally at marriages. 

We may observe in passing that only a limit- 

ed number of Justices of the Peace-—usually 

one in each parish, were licensed to solemn- 

ize warriages. Their services were by no 

means limited to the humbler classes, Judges 

of the land and even the clergy themselves 

not infrequently found it convenient to em- 

ploy their services. A few instances may be 

given:—Judge Joshua Upham and Mary 

Chandler were married in the year 1792 by 

James Law, Esq., of Westmorland County, 

and the same magistrate in the year 1778 

married Samuel Denny Street and Abigail 

Freeman, the parents of Rev. S. D. Lee 

Street, late rector of Woodstock. In 1797 

Wm. Allan, Esq., of Westmorland County 

married Rev. John Millidge and Ann Bots- 

ford. A still later instance is that recorded 

in the old newspaper now before us. 

MarrieDp: At Miramichi,on the 13th Dec. 

1822, by Alexander Davidson, Esq., Rev. 

Samuel Bacon to Eliza H., second daughter 

of Ebenezer Cutler Esq., of Anpapolis, N. S. 

Rev. Samuel Bacon was a relative of the 

late Bishop Medley and his grandson, Rev. 

W. J. Wilkinson was at one time curate of 

Woodstock. 

Doctor John Larlee was one of the old 

Maugerville settlers who came from New 

England in 1766. He lived at Burton where 

his children Margaret, Susan, John, Jane, 

Elizabeth and Samuel were born. The com- 

mittee of investigation appointed by Major 

Studholme in June 1783 in their report make 

this reference to Dr. Larlee; “John ILarlee 

has a wife and five children, been on the 

river about sixteen years, built two or three 

log houses or buildings, and cleared about 

fifteen acres of land. His character is good 

as a subject.” Shortly after the arrival of 

the Loyalists Dr. Larlee moved to North- 

ampton. He was the only doctor in the 

vicinity for more than thirty years. His 
eldest daughter was married by old Parson 
Dibblee to Amos Gates, Sept. 27, 1792, and 

another daughter Jane married Joseph Wool- 
verton Nov. 17, 1798. Dr. Larlee’s descen- 

dants still reside in Carleton County, his 

wife died in 1842 at the advanced age of 96 

years. 
Mention has already been made of Capt. 

Joseph Cunliffe, John and Roger Tompkins, 

David Newman, John Hillsgrove, Thomas 
Stanley, Anthony Baker and Matthew Phil- 
lips in connection with the early days of 

from 

as regards 

Woodstock. Wm. Guerrier, Wm. McLaugh- 

lan and Thomas Woolverton were active men 

in their day and generation and left numer- 

ous descendants who are well known in the 

County today. John Miller was the first 
blacksmith in the neighborhood, his sons 

were well known in connection with early 
tow boating and steam boating on the St. 
John river. Robert Phillips, eldest son of 

Matthew and brother of Capt. Thos. Phillips 
lived near the upper bonnd of the parish, 

and was an active man. His name is pre- 

served in Phillips Creek where he had in 
early times one of the best grist mills. A 
little further down the river were settled 
Alexander Sharp and his sons Adam B. and 
James. Alexander Sharp was born in Edin- 
burgh, Scotland, and came to America when 

quite young; he served through the war of 

the revolution in one of the loyal regiments. 
Capt. Bull used to relate that on a certain 

occasion some of the British were defending 
a block house when a round shot crashed 
through the timbers and Alexander Sharp 
was struck in the abdomen by a flying splin- 

ter that nearly disembowled the poor fellow, 
Girding himself with his haudkerchief as best 
he could, he stood at his post using his 
musket till the enemy were beaten off. A 

surgeon was summoned and was obliged to 

take twenty four stitches in closing up the 
wound. Mr. Sharp after coming to the prov- 

ince settled at Hampstead beside Samuel 

Rice Raymond. His son James together 
with Rice Raymond’s sons Samuel and Step- 
hen were baptized by Rev. Richard Clark of 

Gagetown. Messrs. Sharp and Raymond 
moved to Wocdstock about the same time 

the former settled in Northampton near 
Sharp 's island, the latter nearly opposite to 

Parson Dibblee’s. Mr. Sharp dieu soon after 
moving to Woodstock and was buried in the 
old grave yard near the Hodgdon road. He 
was a strict living Preebyterian and a man 

much respected. His sons James and Adam 
B. were enterprising men. In the year 1820 
with the assistance of their neighbor Robert 
Phillips they built and finished the first 
school house in the upper part of the parish 
and upon its being destroyed by fire replaced 
it with another. About the same time Henry 
Cronkite and Amos Dow built a school house 
in the lower end of the parish. Adam B. 
Sharp left several children including Frank 
Sharp, Esq., whose fame as regards fruit 
culture is so wide spread, and Mrs. Wm. D. 
Smith, who lives with her son Chas.L.Smith, 
M. P. P., at Woodstock. Mr. Smith has a 
fine oil portrait of his grandfather. 
We shall have something to say in a future 

article regarding Charles Connell and his 
descendants, and others of the old North- 
ampton pioneers. 

W. O. Raymonnp. 

CALL IN 
The LITTLE DOCTOR, K. D. C. It will 

DRIVE OUT 
Indigestion 

ow DY Spepsia 
HIGHEST ENDORSEMENTS, 

FREE SAMPLE OF K. D. C. AND PILLS 

Mailed to any address. 

y 127 State Street, Boston. 

CE CA a CP A 

THE MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COM- 
PANY OF NEW YORK. 

RICHARD A. McCURDY, PRESIDENT. 

STA TENVCENT 

For the year ending December 31, 18965. 

FO A Ra yO GRA Re I go $221,213,721.33 

CO ABR SESE AI FR 194,347,157.58 

CT TTR CE FOE RP AES $ 26,866,563.75 

PE FPO RO EN $48,597,430.51 

This is about ten million dollars more than the an- 
nual revenue of Canada. 

Total Paid Policy-Holders in 1895,..... $23,126,728.45 

Insurance and Annuities in force, .....$899,074,453.78 

Netgainin1896................coovneens $61,647,645.36 

NoTE.—Insurance merely written is discarded 
from this Statement as wholly misleading, and 
only insurance actually issued and paid for in cash 
is included. 

Paid to Policy-holders since organization $411,- 
,625,79. 

ROBERTA. GRANNISS, VICE-PRESIDENT. 

WALTER R, GILLETTE, General Manager 
Isaac F. LLoyp 2d Vice-President 
FREDERIC CROMWELL reasurer. 
EMERY MCCLINTOCK Actuar 

S. A. WATSON, Special Agent, Woodstock, 
A. Johnson General Agent Halifax, N. S. 

HOTE LS. 

Wilbur House, 
MAIN STREET, 

WOODSTOCK, N. B. 
ALL MODERN CONVENIENCES, 

LARGE SAMPLE ROOMS, 

J. HH. WILBU R, Proprietor. 

Queen Hotel, 
J. A. EDWARDS, - - Proprietor. 

QUEEN STREET, 

FREDERICTON, - N. B. 

VICTORIA HOTEL, 
ST. JOHN, N. B. 

D. W. McCORMICK, - Proprietor. 

JUNCTION HOUSE, 

Newburg Junction. 

Meals on arrival of all trains. First-class fare. 

R. B. OWENS, Proprietor 

PROFESSIONAL CARDS. 

E. H. SAUNDERS, M. D. C. “M,, 
RESIDENT SURGEON TO THE MONTREAL 

GENERAL HospiTar, YEAR 95-96. 

OFFICE OVER H. V. DALLINGS, 
MAIN STREET. 

T. F. SPRAGUE, M.D. 
Physician and Surgeon 

COR. MAIN AND ALBERT STREETS 
WOODSTOCK, IN. EE. 

DR. P. T. KIERSTEAD, 
OFFICE AND RESIDENCE : 

CHAPEL ST., WOODSTOCK. 
SPECIAL ATTENTION GIVEN TO DISEASES OF 

WoMmEN AND CHILDREN, 

W. D. RANKIN, M. B. C. M., 

Physician and Surgeon. 
OFFICE AND RESIDENCE 

Chapel Street, Woodstock, N. B. 
OFFICE HOURS: 8to 9a.m.; 

DENTISTRY. 

E. S. KIRKPATRICK, 
( Two doors below Town Hall) 

WOODSTOCK. 
87 ALL LATE IMPROVEMENTS. PAINLESS 

EXTRACTING. 

W. D. Camber, 
DENTIST. 

Painless Extraction. 
Office: Queen Stxeet. 

D. McLEOD VINCE, 
Baprister-at-Law, Notary Public, Ete. 

Office: King Street Opposite Woollen Mill. 

WOODSTOCK, N. B. 

HARTLEY & CARVELL, 

Barristers, Attorneys, 
Notaries Public, Etc. 

Accounts collected and Loans negotiated. 
Offices: Next Exchange Hotel, Queen Street. 

87 Fire and Life Insurance. 

J, C. HARTLEY. F. B. CARVELL. 

STEPHEN B. APPLEBY, 
BARRISTER - AT - LAV, 

Solicitor, Notary Public, Etg, 

REFEREE - IN - EQUITY. 
QUEEN STREET, 

WOODSTOCK, IN. B. 

Paper Hanging, : Kalsomining, 
PAINTING 

—DONE BY —— 

"| TIM FIELDS and H. TURNER. 
Apply at Wilbur House or the Fou 5 

4 to 6 p.m. 

HOLLOWAYS RED BLOOD SYRUP, 
The Great English Remedy. 

It is a never-failing Blood Builder, and Nerve Restorer. It is recognized wherever introduced as one of the greaest discoveries of the age, and perhaps has done more for human suffering than any other similar preparatior.. 

Its component parts have been recognized by all leading physicians and chemists as being essential to the existence of the body. Disease flies from 1t like magic, and when used as directed it is an unfailing remedy. 

Now is your time to battle against disease. 

who are now in the full bloom of health and vigor. 

Buy a Bottle of the Great Holloway’s Red Blood Syrup, take it faithfully and before you have taken it three or four days your condition will 

improve, your appetite will be better, your eyes will be brighter, showing the wonderful effects of that great compound. 

Holloway’s Red Blood Syrup is not a cure for all. 

all cases where the Syrup has been used for one week, and purchasers are not satisfied with its results, the money will be refunded. 

=" Ask your druggist for Holloway’s Red Blood Syrup, and do not be persuaded to use any other. 

| 
/ 

\ 

Those that have been fightiug with some nervous disease, impure or poisoned blood. or incipient consumption, take the friendly advice of those who have been similarly situated, 

But in the cases in which it is recommended to be used, it is unfailing. Sc marvelous quick is its action, and so certain are the benefits to be derived by its use, that in 
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